PLEASE NOTE A decreased printing appropriation will make it
necessary to publish The Kansas Historical Quarterly
with fewer pages for several issues. The same standards will be maintained.
It is hoped that the situation which caused this reduction will be remedied in
the next session of the legislature.

Volume XX, now being published, will consist of eight numbers, covering
the years 1952-1953. The index for this volume will appear as part of the
November, 1953, issue.

—The Editors.

KIRKE MECHEN
Editor

JAMES C. MALIN
Associate Editor

NYLE E. MILLER
Managing Editor

CONTENTS

THE PICTORIAL RECORD OF THE OLD WEST: XV. John M. Stanley
and the Pacific Railroad Reports

Robert Taft, 1

With the following illustrations:

Portraits of John Mix Stanley, and his
Saib Paul” (1853),
“Herb of Bisho, Near Lake Jessie” (1853),
“Fort Union, and Distribution of Goods to the Assini-
hoines” (1853);
Gustavus Salton’s “Fort Benton—Head of Steam Navigation
on the Missouri River” (Probably 1860-1862),
“Mode of Crossing Rivers by the Flathead and Other
Indians” (Probably 1860-1862);
John E. Weys’ “Brownsville, Texas” (1853);
Arthur Schott’s “Military Plaza—San Antonio, Texas” (1853?),

Between pp. 16, 17.

THE ANNUAL MEETING: Containing Reports of the Secretary,
Treasurer, Executive and Nominating Committees; Annual
Address of the President, The KAW OR KANSA INDIANS, Frank
Hauke; Memorials to Milton R. McLean and Charles H.
Browne; Election of Officers; List of Directors of the Society,
Kirke Mechem, 24

BYPATHS OF KANSAS HISTORY 66
KANSAS HISTORY AS PUBLISHED IN THE PRESS 68
KANSAS HISTORICAL NOTES 69

The Kansas Historical Quarterly is published in February, May, August and
November by the Kansas State Historical Society, Topeka, Kan., and is dis-
tributed free to members. Correspondence concerning contributions may be
sent to the secretary of the Historical Society. The Society assumes no respon-
sibility for statements made by contributors.

Entered as second-class matter October 22, 1931, at the post office at To-
peka, Kan., under the act of August 24, 1912.

THE COVER

John Mix Stanley’s “Prairie Indian Encampment.”
Courtesy Detroit Institute of Arts.